
Community Development Corporation 

Board Meeting Notice 

TO: CDC Board Members 

FROM: Bryan Schmid 

Kyle Denbrook 
Mike Miller 
Colleen Walker, Treasurer 
Ray Velkers, Chair 
Scott Winship, Vice Chair 

Shari Bell - Beals, Secretary 

Gar Hansen 
Gary Hawkinson 

CDC BOARD MEETING FOR JANUARY 2019 

A Regular Board meeting of the Community Development Corporation will be 
held TUESDAY, January 15, 2019 at 8:00 A.M. 

This meeting will be held at PIERCE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 3602 
PACIFIC AVENUE, TACOMA, WA 98418 (Soundview Conference Room 1, 2nd 
floor). 

Board packets will be distributed at the meeting. 



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
MEETING AGENDA 

January 15, 2019 

Call to Order -

Review and approve December 18, 2018 CDC Board meeting minutes: 

CDC Resolutions: 

• CDC-2019-001 

Housing Resolutions: 

• H-2019-001 

• H-2019-002 

• H-2019-003 

General CDC Business: 

Approval of Accounting Policy 

Borrower A 

Borrower B 

Applicant A 

• November 2018 Financials and Vouchers 

• November/December 2018 Late payment report 

• Credit policy discussion - Means testing for owner rehab. 

Staff Updates: 

• N/A 

Future Business: 

• Field Trip April/May 2019 

• Budget and Sustainability work March/ April 2019 

Public Comment Period: 

Adjourn 



MINUTES OF THE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

December 18, 2018 
8:00 a.m. 

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Community Development Corporation was 
held at the Pierce County Human Services Soundview Building, 3602 Pacific Avenue, 2nd Floor, 
Soundview Conference Room 1. 

The meeting was called to order by Director Velkers, Chair, at 8:06 a.m. 

Those present were: 

Directors Velkers, Winship, Walker, Miller, Hansen, Hawkinson, and Bell-Beals 
Absent: Denbrook 
Staff in attendance were: 
Bryan Schmid, Shannon Shuman, Sheree Clark, Lucy Newman, Stacie Kilmer, and Robyn Lee 
Guests: 
None 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Director Velkers, Chair, requested CDC Board Members review the minutes of the November 
20, 2018, meeting. With no questions Director Walker moved to approve the minutes, and the 
motion was seconded by Director Winship. The vote was unanimous, and the minutes were 
adopted. 

CDC BUDGET 2019: 

Staff presented the 2019 Operating Budget. Staff discussed the different funds within the CDC 
and the distinction between service/activity delivery and admin expenses. The Board asked: Of 
the $4Sk gap in HOME service delivery, how much will HOME ad min cover? Staff noted all of it. 
The Board asked: How do you bank HOME funds? Staff explained when the CDC receives HOME 
program income it is accounted for and 10% is reserved for HOME admin. It is also noted in 
IDIS. HOME program income is banked into program years. It is committed to activities and 
drawn down specifically for those activities. No more first in "first out accounting with the HOME 
program. 

Staff shared future Budget Challenges, rioting that CDBG has high rehab ad min vs project 
related costs. Most of the CDC revenue is dependent on loan repayments. The Board asked: 
What is the interest rate on the NSP loans and why is it a challenge? Staff noted the interest 
rate was 3.5% and shared that the CDC has steady loan payments; however, the actual bulk of 
the program income is from loan payoffs. So, the concern arises when the market takes a turn 
and the program income could slow down. 

Staff then highlighted the Budget Opportunities, noting that the County may assist with the 
ad min and operating costs in the future. In addition, the CDC is looking to develop other 



funding sources. The Board asked: how do you find them? Staff explained that we are always 
looking for new opportunities. The Board asked: Is the fiscal year July-June and if the programs 
are different? Staff responded: The CDC fiscal year is January-December. The HUD contract 
program year is July -June. The different calendar years can be challenging. Staff reviewed the 
County and non-County expenses. The CDC has a contract with County for staffing. The County 
bills the CDC monthly for salary/benefit and associated expenses. The CDC also incurs costs 
outside of the County. The Board asked: Does the County carry E&O insurance on the CDC 
staff? Staff responded: Yes, they are covered as County employees. Staff reviewed the CDC 
revenues. The first source is from contracts with the County, the County receives HUD funds 
and contracts with the CDC to administer the funds. The Board asked: Is there a limitation on 
program service delivery? Staff responded: Yes, there is, and the challenge occurs with different 
calendar years. The second source is revenue generated by the CDC, i.e. loan payments, fee for 
service, and use of fund balance. The Board asked: What does RAHD represent? This is not an 
outstanding loan balance and available for something? Staff responded: Rehabilitation of 
Affordable Housing Development. This·was a grant received in the 90's. This is not an 
outstanding loan and it is available for something. 

Staff reviewed the CDC Funds: HOME, CDBG, TCRA, SRLG, HOPE, NSP, & Others. The Board 
asked: How was the SRLG started? On the bad debt, are we budgeting the same as 2018? Why 
is there projected HOPE non-operating revenue and no budget? Staff responded: The SRLG 
program was a grant to the County from the Department of Ecology and it began in 2007. 
Historically, we are close on bad debt, and it is cyclical to the economy. The non-operating 
revenue is County property that transferred ownership to Sager Homes, for the Tallentire 
project. Staff explained that County operating expenses are pre-determined and not estimated. 
The only estimation is the bad debt. Revenue is all based on contract and history. The Board 
asked: Is the banked surplus of $538K excess revenue? Staff noted: That is money we would 
bank for future use and those funds are restricted dollars to be used only for eligible projects. 
With no further questions from the Board, the budget for the year 2019 was moved to approve 
by Director Miller and seconded by Director Winship. The vote was unanimous, motion carried, 

and adopted 

NEW BUSINESS 

CDC Resolutions: 

Resolution CDC-2018-009 presented to approve revised resolution number on the TCRA 
Contract Resolution CDC-2018-007, that was approved at November's Board meeting. 
With no further questions from the Board, Director Hawkinson moved to approve this 
resolution and was seconded by Director Bell-Beals. Vote was unanimous, motion carried, and 
resolution was adopted. 

Resolution CDC-2018-010 was presented for approval to transfer ownership from the Sumner 
Commons Housing LP to Catholic Housing Services and approve allowing the Catholic 
Community Services of Western Washington to record a junior deed of trust on the property. 
The CDC Board commenced discussion and questions asked included: Who is in first and second 
position? Catholic Housing Services (CHS) is just cashing out? Would it be necessary to redo the 
loan documents, allowing for a name change? Staff responded: A private bond is in first and 
Washington State Housing Trust Fund is in second. CHS will not cash out, they are transferring 



back to general ownership and the junior lien would then be subordinate to the CDC. We are 
doing an agreement to consent to the transfer from the partnership to CHS as the current 
managing partner. The project will remain affordable housing. With no further questions from 
the Board, Director Winship moved to approve this resolution and was seconded by Director 
Walker. Vote was unanimous, motion carried, and resolution was adopted. 

CDC Housing Resolutions: 

Resolution H-2018-045 was presented for a loan approval on a $60,000 CDBG loan under the 
home rehabilitation loan program. The CDC Board commenced discussion and questions asked 

included: What is the D/1 ration cap at 30%? Why can't borrower refinance the VA loan? What 
is outstanding of 10-year loan? What does borrower do? What happens when the VA loan 
matures? Is it a variable rate? Has borrower attempted to apply for a conventional loan? Is it in 
refinanceable condition? How does a borrower like this get referred to the CDC? When did the 
spouse die? Not sure ifthere was a will? Staff responded: The 30% ratio is a HUD affordability 
standard. The VA pension is in the deceased spouse's name. The VA will not allow borrower to 
refinance their existing loan. The loan was taken in 2006. The borrower works at Nisqually Red 
Wind casino. The borrower would need to refinance with another lender and the CDC would 
subordinate. Borrower cannot do it now because the current VA loan is in deceased spouse's 
name only. The borrower has not applied to refinance as far as staff knows. About 90% of 
referrals come from the Minor Home Repair division . The borrower is on title as borrower's 
separate property. The VA loan is not, it is in spouse's name. The borrower could refinance the 
loan and payoff the VA loan. Borrower's spouse died about 4 years ago. The borrower received 
the home. With no further questions from the Board, the resolution was moved to approve by 
Director Miller and seconded by Director Winship. Vote was passed by majority, motion 
carried, and resolution was adopted . Discussion carried, staff recommended discussion on 
reviewing the current CDC credit policy, suggesting a means testing for rehab loans, similar to 
the DPA loans. This would provide direction on denials for those owners that have the means to 
get other financing. 

Resolution H-2018-046 was presented for a loan approval on a $35,000 CDBG loan under the 
home rehabilitation loan program. The CDC Board commenced discussion and questions asked 
included: Wouldn't this qualify for the Mobile Home Replacement program? The first loan was 
several years ago? What kind of siding? Wouldn't the borrower be better off with a new 
mobile? Has someone inspected this for any rotting floors? Staff responded: Her first loan is 
with the CDC. At the time of the first loan, the CDC did not provide the mobile home 
replacement program. This was a used mobile home that was placed on her property. If we 
were to do the mobile home replacement, we would have to refinance the first loan. The 
mobile is not a complete loss. Yes, all that is needed now is the siding, roof and heat pump. It is 
T-111 standard siding. The current mobile is savable and is only requiring roughly $30K for 
repairs. Our inspectors do a full inspection. With no further questions from the Board, the 
resolution was moved to approve by Director Bell-Beals and seconded by Director Hawkinson. 
Vote was unanimous, motion carried, and resolution was adopted . 

GENERAL CDC BUSINESS: 

• Staff followed up a concern from the November Board meeting regarding clarification 
on "other real estate" cost. The finding was the value of $114K for a Borrower's loan 
that provided a deed-in-lieu back to the CDC and the CDC has since resold the property. 



• Staff reviewed the October Financials and Vouchers with the Board. The CDC Board 
commenced discussion and questions asked included: Why is there a smaller balance for 
in-progress loans? Staff noted that some of the larger affordable housing loans have 
closed out. Board asked : What is borrower's clearing? Staff noted, the clearing accounts 
are for outstanding loans that have funds committed but not drawn down. Staff also 
shared that the $1-million-dollar check was generated from the Business RLF account 
for the new mental health facility. With no further questions from the Board, the 
October 2018 financial statements and vouchers were moved to approve by Director 
Miller and seconded by Director Hawkinson. The vote was unanimous, motion carried, 

and adopted . 

• The accounting policy was provided in an email for the Board to review. The previous 
policy was from 2013 and this has since been updated; i.e. retention policy, accounting 
procedures, etc. This will be updated annually or bi-annually. This will need to be voted 
on at the next Board meeting in January. 

• November 2018 Late payment report were reviewed by staff. 

STAFF UPDATES: 

• Laura asked for a motion to approve Gary Hawkinson as a bank signer for General 
Ledger and Escrow accounts at Columbia Bank. Director Winship moved to approve, it 
was seconded by Director Bell-Beals. Vote was unanimous, motion carried and adopted. 

• Officer elections - CDC staff recognized the current 2018 CDC Board Officers: 

Director Velkers, Chair 
Director Winsh ip, Vice Chair 
Director Bell-Beals, Secretary 
Director Walker, Treasurer - Will term out July 31, 2019 

• CDC Board proceeded with Officer Nominations for 2019: 

Director Winsh ip was nominated as Chair. 

Director Velkers motioned to elect Direct~r Winship as the incoming Chair. It 
was Seconded by Director Bell-Beals. Vote was unanimous, and motion carried. 

Director Bell-Beals was nominated as Vice Chair 

Director Walker motioned to elect Director Bell-Beals as the incoming Vice Chair. 
It was Seconded by Director Velkers. Vote was unanimous, and motion carried. 

Director Hawkinson was nominated as Secretary 

Director Bell-Beals motioned to elect Director Hawkinson as the incoming 
Secretary. It was Seconded by Director Winship. Vote was unanimous and 
motion carried. 

Director Miller was nominated as Treasurer 

Director Bell-Beals motioned to elect Director Miller as the incoming Treasurer. 
Seconded by Director Hawkinson. Vote was unanimous, and motion carried . 



FUTURE BUSINESS: 

• Field Trip scheduled for March-April 

• Credit Policy - January Discussion 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

• No public comments 

ADJOURN: 

There being no further business, the regular meeting was a motioned to adjourn by Director 
Hawkinson and seconded by Director Winship. The next meeting being Tuesday, January 15th, 
2019. The meeting was adjourned at 9:55 a.m. 

Certified .by: 

Board Chair Date 

Secretary Date 

Prepared by: 

Robyn Lee 




